

STATE OFFICE INFORMATION	REGISTRATION CONTACTS	EXAMINATION CONTACTS
<p align="center">ALABAMA</p> <p>Securities Commission 401 Adams Avenue Suite 280 Montgomery, AL 36104 Phone: (334) 242-2984 or (800) 222-1253 Fax: (334) 242-0240 www.asc.alabama.gov</p> <p><u>Mailing Address</u> P. O. Box 304700 Montgomery, AL 36130-4700</p>	<p>Lisa Tolar, Manager lisa.tolar@asc.alabama.gov Phone: (334) 242-2984</p>	<p>Rena Davis, Manager rena.davis@asc.alabama.gov Phone: (334) 242-2984</p>
<p align="center">ALASKA</p> <p>Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development Division of Banking and Securities</p> <p><u>Juneau Address</u> 150 Third Street, Suite 217 Juneau, AK 99801 Phone: (907) 465-2521 Fax: (907) 465-2549 www.dced.state.ak.us</p> <p><u>Mailing Address</u> P. O. Box 110807 Juneau, AK 99811-0807</p> <p><u>Anchorage Address</u> 550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 1940 Anchorage, AK 99501</p>	<p>Sandy Fleek, Registration Examiner sandy.fleek@alaska.gov Phone: (907) 465-5450</p> <p>Linda Woller, Registration Examiner Linda.woller@alaska.gov Phone: (907) 269-2020</p> <p>Shannon Nye, Registration Examiner Shannon.nye@alaska.gov Phone: (907) 465-6339</p>	<p>Roger Prince, Senior Securities Examiner roger.prince@alaska.gov Phone: (907) 269-8114</p>
<p align="center">ARIZONA</p> <p>Corporation Commission Securities Division 1300 West Washington Street Third Floor Phoenix, AZ 85007 Phone: (602) 542-4242 Fax: (602) 594-7470 www.azcc.gov/Divisions/Securities www.azinvestor.gov</p>	<p>Lindsey Gardner, Staff Attorney lgardner@azcc.gov Phone: (602) 542-4242</p>	<p>Eldon Farr, Examiner efarr@azcc.gov Phone: (602) 542-4242</p>
<p align="center">ARKANSAS</p> <p>Securities Department Heritage West Building 201 East Markham, Suite 300 Little Rock, AR 72201-1692 Phone: (501) 324-9260 Fax: (501) 324-9268 www.securities.arkansas.gov</p>	<p>Linda Streit, Registration Manager lstreit@securities.arkansas.gov Phone: (501) 324-8672</p> <p>Pamela Enloe, Reg/Comp Examiner penloe@securities.arkansas.gov Phone: (501) 324-8689</p> <p>Terry Cassity, Reg/Comp Examiner tcassity@securities.arkansas.gov Phone: (501) 324-8686</p> <p>Larry Cathey, Reg/Comp Examiner lcathey@securities.arkansas.gov Phone: (501) 324-9263</p>	

STATE OFFICE INFORMATION	REGISTRATION CONTACTS	EXAMINATION CONTACTS
<p align="center">CALIFORNIA</p> <p><u>Executive Office – Sacramento</u> <u>Headquarters</u> <u>Department of Corporations</u> 1515 K Street, Suite 200 Sacramento, CA 95814-4052 Phone: (916) 445-7205 www.corp.ca.gov</p>	<p>Jerry Twomey jtwomey@corp.ca.gov (916) 322-8800</p> <p>Maurice Kamhi, Senior Examiner mkamhi@corp.ca.gov Phone: (213) 576-7587</p> <p>Sandra Ramayla, Senior Examiner sramayla@corp.ca.gov Phone: (415) 972-4580</p>	
<p align="center">COLORADO</p> <p>Division of Securities 1560 Broadway, Suite 900 Denver, CO 80202 Phone: (303) 894-2320 Fax: (303) 861-2126 www.dora.state.co.us/securities</p>	<p>Jon Deden, Securities Examiner (RR & IAR) jon.deden@dora.state.co.us Phone: (303) 894-2320</p> <p>David Swafford, Securities Examiner (IA) david.swafford@dora.state.co.us Phone: (303) 894-2320</p>	<p>Sheryl Lemon, Chief Examiner sheryl.lemon@dora.state.co.us Phone: (303) 894-2320</p>
<p align="center">CONNECTICUT</p> <p>Department of Banking Securities Division 260 Constitution Plaza Hartford, CT 06103-1800 Phone: (860) 240-8230 Fax: (860) 240-8295 www.ct.gov/dob</p>	<p>Kevin Maher, Licensing Manager kevin.maher@ct.gov Phone: (860) 240-8250</p>	<p>Cesar Garcia, Examinations cesar.garcia@ct.gov Phone: (860) 240-8257</p>
<p align="center">DELAWARE</p> <p>Department of Justice Division of Securities Carvel State Office Building 820 North French Street, 5th Fl. Wilmington, DE 19801 Phone: (302) 577-8424 Fax: (302) 577-6987 www.InvestorResourceCenter.org</p>	<p>Cecilia Gallagher, Investigator cecilia.gallagher@state.de.us Phone: (302) 577-8411</p>	<p>Nicole Cortez, Securities Analyst nicole.roane@state.de.us Phone: (302) 577-8920</p>
<p align="center">DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA</p> <p>Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking Securities Bureau 810 First Street, NE, Suite 701 Washington, DC 20002 Phone: (202) 442-7800 Fax: (202) 442-8661 www.disb.dc.gov</p>	<p>Theodore Miles, Associate Commissioner, Securities Bureau theodore.miles@dc.gov Phone: (202) 442-7800</p>	
<p align="center">FLORIDA</p> <p>Financial Services Commission Office of Financial Regulation 200 East Gaines Street Tallahassee, FL 32399-0372 Phone: (850) 410-9500 Fax: (850) 410-9748 www.flofr.com</p>	<p>Pam Epting, Director pam.epting@flofr.com (850) 410-9819</p>	<p>Bill Reilly, Bureau Chief bill.reilly@flofr.com Phone: (850) 410-9783</p> <p>Robert Kynoch Robert.kynoch@flofr.com</p> <p>Alisa Goldberg alisa.goldberg@flofr.com</p>

STATE OFFICE INFORMATION	REGISTRATION CONTACTS	EXAMINATION CONTACTS
<p align="center">GEORGIA</p> <p>Office of the Secretary of State Division of Securities & Business Regulation Two Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive, SE 802 West Tower Atlanta, GA 30334 Phone: (404) 656-3920 Fax: (404) 657-8410 www.sos.ga.gov/securities</p>	<p>Kimberly Buckley, Licensure Analyst Kbuckley@sos.ga.gov Phone: (478) 207-1481</p>	<p>Vincent Russo, General Counsel Vrusso@sos.ga.gov Phone: (404) 656-2887</p>
<p align="center">HAWAII</p> <p>Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs 335 Merchant Street, Rm. 203 Honolulu, HI 96813 Phone: (808) 586-2744 Fax: (808) 586-2733 www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/sec</p> <p><u>Mailing Address</u> P. O. Box 40 Honolulu, HI 96810</p>	<p>Henry Tanji, Securities Compliance Specialist henry.k.tanji@dcca.hawaii.gov Phone: (808) 586-2740</p>	
<p align="center">IDAHO</p> <p>Department of Finance 800 Park Boulevard Suite 200 Boise, ID 83712</p> <p><u>Mailing Address</u> P. O. Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0031 Phone: (208) 332-8004 Fax: (208) 332-8099 www.finance.idaho.gov</p>	<p>Patty Highley, Senior Security Analyst patty.highley@finance.idaho.gov Phone: (208) 332-8000</p> <p>Nancy Ax, Security Analyst nancy.ax@finance.idaho.gov Phone: (208) 332-8000</p> <p>Walt Bitner, Security Analyst walt.bitner@finance.idaho.gov Phone: (208) 332-8000</p> <p>Kurt Merritt, Security Analyst kurt.merritt@finance.idaho.gov Phone: (208) 332-8000</p>	
<p align="center">ILLINOIS</p> <p>Office of the Secretary of State Securities Department 69 West Washington Street, Suite 1220 Chicago, IL 60602 Phone: (312) 793-3384 Fax: (312) 793-1202</p> <p><u>Springfield Office</u> Jefferson Terrace, Suite 300A 300 W. Jefferson Street Springfield, IL 62702 www.ilsos.net/departments/securities</p>	<p>Lynne Bednarko, IA Licensing (Springfield) lbednarko@ilsos.net Phone: (217) 785-4938</p> <p>Connie Munter, BD Licensing (Springfield) cmunter@ilsos.net Phone: (217) 785-4950</p>	<p>Paul G. Bonoma, Assistant Director, Audit & Compliance (Chicago) jPbonoma@ilsos.net Phone: (312) 793-4119</p> <p>Albert Coleman, Senior Compliance Examiner (Chicago) acolema@ilsos.net Phone: (312) 793-9730</p>

STATE OFFICE INFORMATION	REGISTRATION CONTACTS	EXAMINATION CONTACTS
<p align="center">INDIANA</p> <p>Office of the Secretary of State Securities Division 302 West Washington Street Room E-111 Indianapolis, IN 46204 Phone: (317) 232-6681 Fax: (317) 233-3675 www.sos.in.gov</p>	<p>Doreen Fuery, Senior Accountant dfuery@sos.in.gov Phone: (317) 232-0737</p>	<p>Teresa M. Cronkhite, IA Examiner tcronkhite@sos.in.gov Phone: (317) 232-0111</p> <p>Robert Ordway, BD Examiner rordway@sos.in.gov Phone: (317) 234-7902</p>
<p align="center">IOWA</p> <p>Insurance Division Securities Bureau 340 Maple Street Des Moines, IA 50319-0066 Phone: (515) 281-5705 Fax: (515) 281-3059 www.iid.state.ia.us</p>	<p>Sue Fagen, Examiner sue.fagen@iid.iowa.gov Phone: (515) 242-5313</p>	
<p align="center">KANSAS</p> <p>Office of the Securities Commissioner 618 South Kansas Avenue Topeka, KS 66603-3804 Phone: (785) 296-3307 Fax: (785) 296-6872 www.ksc.ks.gov</p>	<p>Katharine Price, Registration Manager katharine.price@ksc.ks.gov Phone: (785) 296-3587</p>	<p>Randy Mullikin, Assistant Director randy.mullikin@ksc.ks.gov Phone: (316) 337-6633</p>
<p align="center">KENTUCKY</p> <p>Department of Financial Institutions 1025 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200 Frankfort, KY 40601 Phone: (502) 573-3390 or (800) 223-2579 Fax: (502) 573-2182 www.kfi.ky.gov</p>	<p>Shonita Bossier, Director shonita.bossier@ky.gov Phone: (800) 223-2579</p> <p>Anthony Murphy, Registration Branch Manager Anthony.murphy@ky.gov Phone: (800) 223-2579</p>	<p>Carmen Bishop, Compliance Branch Manager carmen.bishop@ky.gov Phone: (800) 223-2579</p>
<p align="center">LOUISIANA</p> <p>Louisiana Securities Commission 8660 United Plaza Boulevard 2nd Floor Baton Rouge, LA 70809 Phone: (225) 925-4512 Fax: (225) 925-4511 www.ofi.la.gov</p>	<p>Len Riviere, Deputy Chief Examiner lriviere@ofi.louisiana.gov Phone: (225) 925-6550</p> <p>Levin Walker, Chief Examiner II lwalker@ofi.la.gov Phone: (225) 925-7578</p>	<p>Len Riviere, Deputy Chief Examiner lriviere@ofi.la.gov Phone: (225) 925-6550</p> <p>Levin Walker, Chief Examiner II lwalker@ofi.la.gov Phone: (225) 925-7578</p>
<p align="center">MAINE</p> <p>Department of Professional & Financial Regulation Office of Securities 121 State House Station Augusta, ME 04333-0121 Phone: (207) 624-8551 Fax: (207) 624-8590 www.investors.maine.gov</p>	<p>Judith M. Shaw, Securities Administrator judith.m.shaw@maine.gov Phone: (207) 624-8464</p>	<p>Edward Moran, Examiner-In-charge edward.moran@maine.gov Phone: (207) 624-8548</p> <p>Margaret Bree Morin Senior Securities Examiner Margaret.b.morin@maine.gov Phone: (207) 624-8550</p>

STATE OFFICE INFORMATION	REGISTRATION CONTACTS	EXAMINATION CONTACTS
<p align="center">MARYLAND</p> <p>Office of the Attorney General Division of Securities 200 Saint Paul Place Baltimore, MD 21202-2020 Phone: (410) 576-6360 Fax: (410) 576-6532 www.oag.state.md.us</p>	<p>Kelvin M. Blake, Assistant Attorney General kblake@oag.state.md.us Phone: (410) 576-7783</p>	<p>Kelvin M. Blake, Assistant Attorney General kblake@oag.state.md.us Phone: (410) 576-7783</p>
<p align="center">MASSACHUSETTS</p> <p>Securities Division One Ashburton Place, Room 1701 Boston, MA 02108 Phone: (617) 727-3548 Fax: (617) 248-0177 www.state.ma.us/sec/sct/sctidx.htm</p>	<p>William Cahill, Chief of Licensing william.cahill@sec.state.ma.us Phone: (617) 727-3548</p>	<p>William Cahill, Chief of Licensing william.cahill@sec.state.ma.us Phone: (617) 727-3548</p> <p>Greg Abram, Staff Attorney gregory.abram@sec.state.ma.us Phone: (617) 727-3548</p>
<p align="center">MICHIGAN</p> <p>Office of Financial & Insurance Regulation 611 West Ottawa Street 3rd Floor, Ottawa Building Lansing, MI 48933 Phone: (877) 999-6442 www.michigan.gov/ofis</p> <p><u>Mailing Address</u> P. O. Box 30701 Lansing, MI 48909</p>	<p>Brenda Gardner, Department Manager gardnerb@michigan.gov Phone: (517) 241-3823</p> <p>Tracy Hatt, Registration hattt@michigan.gov Phone: (517) 241-6352</p> <p>Linda Cena, Director cenal@michigan.gov Phone: (517) 335-1202</p>	<p>Chad Hartwick, Securities Exam Manager hartwickc@michigan.gov Phone: (517) 243-1921</p> <p>Lindsay DeRosia, Securities Exam Manager derosial@michigan.gov Phone: (517) 243-2437</p> <p>Linda Cena, Director cenal@michigan.gov Phone: (517) 335-1202</p>
<p align="center">MINNESOTA</p> <p>Department of Commerce 85 East 7th Place, Suite 500 Saint Paul, MN 55101 Phone: (651) 296-4026 Fax: (651) 296-4328 www.commerce.state.mn.us</p>	<p>Pam Gergen, Senior Investigator pam.gergen@state.mn.us Phone: (651) 296-4974</p>	<p>Brett Bordelon, Attorney/Director of Securities brett.bordelon@state.mn.us</p>
<p align="center">MISSISSIPPI</p> <p>Office of the Secretary of State Securities and Charities Division 700 North Street Jackson, MS 39202</p> <p><u>Mailing Address</u> P. O. Box 136 Jackson, MS 39205-0136 Phone: (601) 359-1048 Fax: (601) 359-9070 www.sos.ms.gov</p>	<p>Ricky Martin, Licensing & Compliance ricky.martin@sos.ms.gov Phone: (601) 359-6367</p>	<p>Mike Huggs, Director michael.huggs@sos.ms.gov Phone: (601) 359-1364</p> <p>Marla Breland, Director of Examinations marla.breland@sos.ms.gov Phone: (601) 359-6370</p>

STATE OFFICE INFORMATION	REGISTRATION CONTACTS	EXAMINATION CONTACTS
<p align="center">MISSOURI</p> <p>Office of the Secretary of State Securities Division 600 West Main Street Jefferson City, MO 65101 Phone: (573) 751-4136 Fax: (573) 526-3124 www.sos.mo.gov/securities</p>	<p>Drew Veatch, Chief Registration Counsel drew.veatch@sos.mo.gov Phone: (573) 751-4136</p> <p>Dori Craighead, Registration Clerk dori.craighead@sos.mo.gov Phone: (573) 526-2729</p>	<p>Jennifer Henley, Securities Compliance Auditor jennifer.henley@sos.mo.gov Phone: (573) 526-4285</p> <p>Drew Veatch, Chief Registration Counsel drew.veatch@sos.mo.gov Phone: (573) 751-4136</p>
<p align="center">MONTANA</p> <p>State Auditor's Office Securities Department 840 Helena Avenue Helena, MT 59601 Phone: (406) 444-2040 Fax: (406) 444-5558 www.sao.mt.gov</p>	<p>Lynne Egan, Deputy Securities Commissioner legan@mt.gov Phone: (406) 444-4388</p>	
<p align="center">NEBRASKA</p> <p>Department of Banking & Finance Bureau of Securities Commerce Court 1230 "O" Street, Suite 400 Lincoln, NE 68508 Phone: (402) 471-3445 www.ndbf.org</p> <p><u>Mailing Address</u> P. O. Box 95006 Lincoln, NE 68509-5006</p>	<p>Rodney Griess, Supervisor of Registration/Compliance rodney.griess@nebraska.gov Phone: (402) 471-3263</p>	<p>Jackie L. Walter, Securities Examiner jackie.walter@nebraska.gov Phone: (402) 471-9095</p> <p>Jack E. Herstein, Assistant Director jack.herstein@nebraska.gov Phone: (402) 471-3445</p> <p>Sheila Cahill, Legal Counsel sheila.cahill@nebraska.gov Phone: (402) 471-3445</p>
<p align="center">NEVADA</p> <p>Securities Division 555 E. Washington Avenue, Suite 5200 Las Vegas, NV 89101 Phone: (702) 486-2440 or (800) 758-6440 Fax: (702) 486-2452 www.nvsos.gov/securities</p>	<p>Michael O'Callaghan, Chief of Enforcement Mo'callaghan@sos.nv.gov Phone: (702) 486-2475</p>	<p>Bonnie L. Moore, Chief Investigator blmoore@sos.nv.gov Phone: (702) 486-2459</p>
<p align="center">NEW HAMPSHIRE</p> <p>Department of State Bureau of Securities Regulation 107 N. Main Street State House, Room 204 Concord, NH 03301-4989 Phone: (603) 271-1463 Fax: (603) 271-7933 www.state.nh.us/sos</p> <p><u>Mailing Address</u> Department of State Bureau of Securities Regulation P. O. Box 3715 Concord, NH 03302-3715</p>	<p>Barry Glennon, Deputy Director bglennon@sos.state.nh.us Phone: (603) 271-1463</p>	<p>Kevin Moquin, Staff Attorney kmoquin@sos.state.nh.us Phone: (603) 271-1463</p>

STATE OFFICE INFORMATION	REGISTRATION CONTACTS	EXAMINATION CONTACTS
<p>NEW JERSEY Department of Law & Public Safety Bureau of Securities 153 Halsey Street, 6th Floor Newark, NJ 07102 Phone: (973) 504-3600 Fax: (973) 504-3601 www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/bos.htm Mailing Address P. O. Box 47029 Newark, NJ 07101</p>	<p>Susan Largman, Supervisor of Broker Dealer Registration largmans@dca.lps.state.nj.us Phone: (973) 504-3609</p> <p>Joseph Blanco, Supervisor of Investment Adviser Registration blancoj@dca.lps.state.nj.us Phone: (973) 504-3656</p>	<p>Arlene Ferris-Waks, Supervisor of Examinations ferriswaks@dca.lps.state.nj.us Phone: (973) 504-3627</p> <p>Rudy Bassman, Chief of Enforcement Investigations rudolph.bassman@dca.lps.state.nj.us Phone: (973) 504-3618</p>
<p>NEW MEXICO Regulation & Licensing Department Securities Division 2550 Cerrillos Road Santa Fe, NM 87505 Phone: (505) 476-4580 Fax: (505) 984-0617 www.rld.state.nm.us</p>	<p>Daniel T. Tanaka, Director Daniel.tanaka@state.nm.us Phone: (505) 476-4608</p> <p>Nona Lane, Registration nona.lane@state.nm.us Phone: (505) 476-4580</p> <p>Nancy Huerta, BD and Agent Licensing nancy.huerta@state.nm.us Phone: (505) 476-4581</p> <p>Rosemarie Ulibarri, IA Licensing, Compliance Manager rosemarie.ulibarri@state.nm.us Phone: (505) 476-4584</p>	
<p>NEW YORK Office of the Attorney General Investment Protection Bureau 120 Broadway, 23rd Floor New York, NY 10271 Phone: (212) 416-8222 Fax: (212) 416-8816 www.oag.state.ny.us/investors/investors.htm</p>	<p>Diane Gatewood, Registration Chief diane.gatewood@oag.state.ny.us Phone: (212) 416-8564</p>	
<p>NORTH CAROLINA Department of the Secretary of State Securities Division 2 South Salisbury Street Raleigh, NC 27601 Phone: (919) 733-3924 Fax: (919) 821-0818 www.sosnc.com</p>	<p>Patricia Norman, IA/BD Supervisor pnorman@sosnc.com Phone: (919) 733-3924</p> <p>Lisa Piccini, BD Registration lpiccini@sosnc.com Phone: 919-833-3924</p>	
<p>NORTH DAKOTA Securities Department 600 East Boulevard, Dept. 414 State Capitol, 5th Floor Bismarck, ND 58505-0510 Phone: (701) 328-2910 Fax: (701) 328-2946 www.ndsecurities.com</p>	<p>Karen Tyler, Commissioner ktyler@nd.gov Phone: (701) 328-2910</p> <p>Kelly Mathias, Investigations and Exam Supervisor kmathias@nd.gov Phone: (701) 328-2929</p>	
<p>OHIO Division of Securities 77 South High Street, 22nd Floor Columbus, OH 43215-6131 Phone: (614) 644-7381 Fax: (614) 466-3316 www.com.ohio.gov/secu</p>	<p>Anne Followell, Licensing Chief anne.followell@com.state.oh.us Phone: (614) 728-2840</p> <p>Michelle Conrad, Registration Manager michelle.conrad@com.state.oh.us Phone: (614) 644-6296</p>	<p>Anne Followell, Licensing Chief anne.followell@com.state.oh.us Phone: (614) 728-2840</p> <p>Richard Pautsch, Exam Supervisor Richard.pautsch@com.state.oh.us Phone: (614) 752-9448</p>

STATE OFFICE INFORMATION	REGISTRATION CONTACTS	EXAMINATION CONTACTS
<p align="center">OKLAHOMA</p> <p>Oklahoma Securities Commission Suite 860, First National Center 120 N. Robinson Oklahoma City, OK 73102 Phone: (405) 280-7700 Fax: (405) 280-7742 www.securities.ok.gov www.investedok.gov</p>	<p align="center">Carol Gruis, Registration cgruis@securities.ok.gov</p>	
<p align="center">OREGON</p> <p>Department of Consumer & Business Services Division of Finance & Corporate Securities 350 Winter Street, NE, Room 410 Salem, OR 97301-3881 Phone: (503) 378-4140 Fax: (503) 947-7862 www.dfcs.oregon.gov</p>	<p>Bill Hansen, Chief Investigator Phone: (503) 947-7045</p>	<p>Terri Gorecki, Securities Examiner terri.d.gorecki@state.or.us Phone: (503) 947-7479</p> <p>Diane Carney, Securities Examiner diane.e.carney@state.or.us Phone: (503) 947-7853</p>
<p align="center">PENNSYLVANIA</p> <p>Securities Commission Eastgate Office Building 1010 North 7th Street, 2nd Floor Harrisburg, PA 17102-1410 Phone: (717) 787-8061 Fax: (717) 783-5125 www.psc.state.pa.us</p>	<p>Paul Schwartz, Director, Division of Licensing pschwart@pa.gov Phone: (717) 705-2961</p> <p>Susan Zerbe, Licensing Examiner szerbe@pa.gov Phone: (717) 783-4244</p>	<p>Lewis Levin, Director, Division of Enforcement, Litigation & Compliance llevin@pa.gov Phone: (717) 783-4220</p>
<p align="center">PUERTO RICO</p> <p>Office of the Commissioner of Financial Institutions (OCFI)</p> <p><u>Physical Address:</u> 1492 Ponce De León Avenue Suite 600 Santurce, PR 00907-4024 www.ocif.gobierno.pr Phone: (787) 723-3131 Fax: (787) 724-2604</p> <p><u>Mailing Address:</u> P.O. Box 11855 San Juan, PR 00910-3855</p>	<p>Damaris Mendoza, Assistant Commissioner Securities Regulation Division damarism@ocif.gobierno.pr</p> <p>Mariel Martínez, Examiner marielm@ocif.gobierno.pr Phone: (787) 723-3131 ext. 2309</p>	<p>Francisco Collazo, Assistant Commissioner Securities Exams Division franciscoc@ocif.gobierno.pr</p> <p>Edgardo Roque, Deputy Assistant Commissioner edgardor@ocif.gobierono.pr Phone: (787) 723-3131 ext. 2356</p>
<p align="center">RHODE ISLAND</p> <p>Department of Business Regulation 1511 Pontiac Avenue John O. Pastore Complex Bldg. 69-1 Cranston, RI 02920 Phone: (401) 462-9527 Fax: (401) 462-9645 www.dbr.state.ri.us</p>	<p>Dennis Murray, Chief Securities Examiner dmurray@dbr.ri.gov Phone: (401) 462-9584</p> <p>Joanne Sullivan, Principal Securities Examiner jsullivan@dbr.ri.gov Phone: (401) 462-9587</p>	

STATE OFFICE INFORMATION	REGISTRATION CONTACTS	EXAMINATION CONTACTS
<p align="center">SOUTH CAROLINA</p> <p align="center">Office of the Attorney General Securities Division</p> <p align="center"><u>Courier Address</u> Rembert C. Dennis Office Building Suite 501 1000 Assembly Street Columbia, SC 29201</p> <p align="center"><u>Mailing Address</u> P. O. Box 11549 Columbia, SC 29211-1549 Phone: (803) 734-4731 Fax: (803) 734-3677</p>	<p>Pam Kirkland, Director of Registration pkirkland@scag.gov Phone: (803) 734-4072</p> <p>Lisa Lomas, Broker Dealer & Investment Adviser Registrar agllomas@scag.gov Phone: (803) 734-9936</p> <p>Cheryl Grant, Assistant Attorney General cgrant@scag.gov Phone: (803) 734-9916</p>	<p>Pam Kirkland, Director of Registration pkirkland@scag.gov Phone: (803) 734-4072</p> <p>Richard Broad, Securities Auditor rbroad@scag.gov Phone: (803) 734-9941</p>
<p align="center">SOUTH DAKOTA</p> <p align="center">Division of Securities 445 E Capitol Pierre, SD 57501-3185 Phone: (605) 773-4823 Fax: (605) 773-5953 www.state.sd.us/securities</p>	<p>Melita Hauge, Program Assistant melita.hauge@state.sd.us Phone: (605) 773-4823</p>	<p>Steve Thomas, Chief Compliance Examiner steven.thomas@state.sd.us Phone: (605) 367-7668</p>
<p align="center">TENNESSEE</p> <p align="center">Department of Commerce & Insurance Securities Division Davy Crockett Tower, Suite 680 500 James Robertson Parkway Nashville, TN 37243-0575 Phone: (615) 741-2947 Fax: (615) 532-8375 www.tn.gov/commerce/securities</p>	<p>Steven Patterson, Examiner (IA) steven.patterson@tn.gov Phone: (615) 741-3187</p> <p>Crystal Morris, Examiner (BD) crystal.morris@tn.gov Phone: (615) 741-3187</p>	<p>Judith A. Dixon, Securities Examiner II judith.dixon@tn.gov Phone: (615) 253-5930</p>
<p align="center">TEXAS</p> <p align="center">State Securities Board 208 East 10th Street, 5th Floor Austin, TX 78701</p> <p align="center"><u>Mailing Address</u> P. O. Box 13167 Austin, TX 78711-3167 Phone: (512) 305-8300 Fax: (512) 305-8310 www.ssb.state.tx.us</p>	<p>Patty Louterback, Director of Registration plouterback@ssb.state.tx.us Phone: (512) 305-8362</p>	<p>Tommy Green, Assistant Director tgreen@ssb.state.tx.us Phone: (512) 305-8300</p> <p>Ronak Patel, Director of Inspections & Compliance rpatel@ssb.state.tx.us, Phone: (512) 305-8300</p>
<p align="center">UTAH</p> <p align="center">Department of Commerce Division of Securities 160 East 300 South, 2nd Floor Salt Lake City, UT 84111</p> <p align="center"><u>Mailing Address</u> P. O. Box 146760 Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6760 Phone: (801) 530-6600 Fax: (801) 530-6980 www.securities.utah.gov</p>	<p>David Hermansen, Director of Licensing & Compliance dhermans@utah.gov Phone: (801) 530-6600</p> <p>Richard Jaramillo rjaramillo@utah.gov</p> <p>Brandon Henrie bhenrie@utah.gov</p>	<p>Ken Barton, Securities Examiner kbarton@utah.gov Phone: (801) 530-6625</p>

STATE OFFICE INFORMATION	REGISTRATION CONTACTS	EXAMINATION CONTACTS
<p style="text-align: center;">VERMONT</p> <p>Department of Banking, Insurance, Securities & Health Care Administration 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3101 Phone: (802) 828-3420 Fax: (802) 828-2896 www.bishca.state.vt.us</p>	<p>John Cronin, Securities Director john.cronin@state.vt.us Phone: (802) 828-4857</p> <p>Amanda Smith, Securities Investigator amanda.smith@state.vt.us Phone: (802) 828-3450</p>	<p>John Cronin, Securities Director john.cronin@state.vt.us Phone: (802) 828-4857</p> <p>Bill Carrigan, Securities Examiner william.carrigan@state.vt.us Phone: (802) 828-4858</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">VIRGINIA</p> <p>State Corporation Commission Division of Securities & Retail Franchising</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><u>Courier Address</u> 1300 East Main Street, 9th Floor Richmond, VA 23219</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><u>Mailing Address</u> P. O. Box 1197 Richmond, VA 23218 Phone: (804) 371-9051 Fax: (804) 371-9911 www.scc.virginia.gov/srf</p>	<p>Al Hughes, Chief of Registration al.hughes@scc.virginia.gov Phone: (804) 371-9610</p>	<p>Garland Sharp, Chief, Broker-Dealer & Investment Adviser garland.sharp@scc.virginia.gov (804) 371-9280</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">WASHINGTON</p> <p>Department of Financial Institutions Securities Division 150 Israel Road SW Tumwater, WA 98501 Phone: (360) 902-8760 Fax: (360) 902-0524 www.dfi.wa.gov/sd</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><u>Mailing Address</u> P. O. Box 9033 Olympia, WA 98507-9033</p>	<p>Lyna Vo, Licensing and Examinations Supervisor Lyna.Vo@dfi.wa.gov Phone: (360) 725-7807</p> <p>Elizabeth Smith IA and BD Licensing Attorney Elizabeth.Smith@dfi.wa.gov Phone: (360) 902-8789</p>	<p>Joanne Jones, Chief of Examinations & Compliance jjones@dfi.wa.gov Phone: (360) 902-8768</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">WEST VIRGINIA</p> <p>Office of the State Auditor Securities Commission Building 1, Room W-100 Charleston, WV 25305-0230 Phone: (304) 558-2257 or (888) 368-9507 Fax: (304) 558-4211 www.wvsao.gov</p>	<p>Amber Murphy, BD Registration Amber.Murphy@wvsao.gov Phone: (304) 558-2257, ext. 3118</p> <p>Denise Walker, IA Registration denise.walker@wvsao.gov Phone: (304) 558-2257, ext. 3111</p> <p>Daniel Reed, Registration Examiner, daniel.reed@wvsao.gov Phone: (304) 558-2257, ext. 3127</p>	<p>Denise Walker, Registration Examiner, IA denise.walker@wvsao.gov Phone: (304) 558-2257, ext. 3111</p> <p>Brian Bane, Examiner Brian.Bane@wvsao.gov Phone: (304) 558-2259, ext. 3116</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">WISCONSIN</p> <p>Department of Financial Institutions Division of Securities 345 West Washington Avenue 4th Floor Madison, WI 53703</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><u>Mailing Address</u> P. O. Box 1768</p>	<p>Nancy Jackson, Examiner nancy.jackson@dfi.wisconsin.gov Phone: (608) 267-9140</p>	<p>Judy Wilson, Examiner judy.wilson@dfi.wisconsin.gov Phone: (608) 266-7825</p>

STATE OFFICE INFORMATION	REGISTRATION CONTACTS	EXAMINATION CONTACTS
Madison, WI 53701-1768 Phone: (608) 266-1064 Fax: (608) 264-7979 www.wdfi.org/fi/securities		
<p style="text-align: center;">WYOMING</p> Secretary of State Securities Division State Capitol Building 200 West 24 th Street Cheyenne, WY 82002-0020 Phone: (307) 777-7370 Fax: (307) 777-7640 soswy.state.wy.us/Compliance/Compliance.aspx	Karen Wheeler, Division Director kwheel@state.wy.us Phone: (307) 777-5347 Kelly Vierk, Compliance Auditor kvierk@state.wy.us Phone: (307) 777-6621	